City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

Date: February 16, 2017

To: atrick H. West, City Manager/{-_/wb
From: raig A. Beck, Director of Public Works
For: Mayor and Members of the City Council

Subject: Measure A Kick-Off Press Event

Everyone is invited to the Measure A kick-off press event on Thursday, March 2, at 10:00
a.m. The event will be taking place at Jackson Park on the corner of Jackson Street and
Walnut Avenue.

This event will act as the kick-off for Measure A street work. The Citywide Measure A
Residential Street Improvement Project will slurry seal 39 street centerline miles across
Long Beach, and is expected to be complete this Summer 2017. Public Works crews and
contractors will be performing slurry seal and sidewalk restoration in the area during the
press event.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Jennifer Carey at (562) 570-
6522.

CB.JC

cC: CHARLES PARKIN, CITY ATTORNEY
LAURA L. Doup, CITY AUDITOR
ToMm MoDICA, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER
ANITRA DEMPSEY, INTERIM DEPUTY CITY MANAGER
REBECCA JIMENEZ, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER
DEPARTMENT HEADS



